Journal Anizona District Minutes of the Second **Co**nference Pilgrim Holiness Church

1 9 5 7 JOURNAL AND MINUTES of the SECOND ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Arizona District The Pilgrim Holiness Church

Convened at
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA
July 12, 1957



HAROLD R. CROSSER, Editor

Price Fifty Cents



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pa_i	ge
Officers and Committees of the 1957 Conference	3
Conference Roll	4
Conference Proceedings 4	-7
Conference Reports	16
District Superintendent 8,	9
Auditor	9
District Treasurer 9,	10
Youth Secretary	11
Resolutions Committee	12
Ways and Means Committee.	12
Educational and Examining Board	12
Statistical Tables 13-	16
Officers and Committees for 1957-58	18
Ministerial Directory	19
Directory of Churches and Pastors	19
General Resolutions.	20
Standing Rules	20

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES OF THE 1957 CONFERENCE

PRESIDING OFFICER.......Reverend Richard C. Hawkins General Secretary of Church Extension DISTRICT COUNCIL SUPERINTENDENT L. W. Quinn SECRETARY Harold R. Crosser TREASURER.....E. W. Hall INTERIM TREASURER B. Ivan Williams ADVISORY......G. L. Keene BOARD OF TRUSTEES H. C. Freidenmaker Elwood Hunter E. W. Wright WESTERN PILGRIM COLLEGE BOARD MEMBERS L. Wayne Quinn B. Ivan Williams EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD B. Ivan Williams Three Year Term G. L. Keene......Appointee RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE Charles .L Cooper Secretary WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE B. Ivan Williams Chairman Garth Shay.....Secretary Paul Eversole Advisory RECEPTION AUDITOR STATISTICIAN Denzel Clouse B. Ivan Williams Garth Shay

CONFERENCE ROLL

ORDAINED MINISTERS

CHARLES L. COOPER HAROLD R. CROSSER BRUCE ECHOLS PAUL EVERSOLE G. L. KEENE ROBERT McCLOUD MRS. RUBY PARR
L. W. QUINN
HOWARD W. ROGERS
ROBERT SEELIG
PAUL R. SAWDY
B. IVAN WILLIAMS

LICENSED MINISTERS

MRS. ALBERT HUFFINE ALBERT HUFFINE

MRS. EDNA PARKS WESLEY REIFF

GARTH SHAY

ORDAINED DEACONESS

MRS. HOWARD W. RODGERS

LAY DELEGATES

COOLIDGE	Andrew J. Blakeman
COTTONWOOD	E. H. Wright
PHOENIX, FIRST	H. C. Freidenmaker
PHOENIX, SOUTH	No Delegate
PHOENIX, WEST	Mrs. Garth Shay
TUCSON, FIRST	Mrs. Josephine Coffman
TUCSON, PARKVIEW	Pauline Irvir

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

FIRST SITTING

The second annual conference of the Arizona District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church convened July 12, 1957, at 9:00 a.m. in the tabernacle of the Church of God, Anderson Camp Ground at Prescott, Arizona.

The session was called to order by District Superintendent L. W. Quinn. Reverend B. Ivan Williams led the conference in singing, "We'll Work 'Til Jesus Comes," and "He Rolled the Sea Away." Brother H. C. Freidenmaker led in prayer.

Brother Quinn then introduced the Presiding Officer, Reverend R. C. Hawkins, General Secretary of Church Extension. Brother Hawkins presented a message basing his remarks on a portion of Scripture found in Colossians 3:12. As the truth of the lesson was unfolded there were practical admonitions to kindly attitudes, Christian forbearance, and charity. He averred that there is something about sanctifying grace that is a unifying bond. The tie that binds is perfect love. It was emphasized that when the church practices holy graces it is bound to have success.

The roll was taken and the conference bar established by motion as including the first four rows on both sides of the tabernacle and platform.

By motion the time for adjournment was set for 11:45 a.m. and the time for reconvening in the afternoon at 1:30 p.m.

Brother and Sister Howard Rogers, Charles Cooper, Robert Seelig, Paul Eversole, Robert McCloud, Earnest West, and Harold R. Crosser were intro-

duced to the conference. Each spoke a word of greeting. These new workers were accepted into the conferenc by motion.

Reverend Rolland Mitchel and Reverend Garnet Palmer were presented by the Reception Committee. These brethren spoke kind words of greeting and were granted honorary seats in the conference bar.

A telegram of greetings was read by the Secretary from the California District. It was decided, after it was received with a hearty amen, that this message be included in the minutes. By motion it was decided to send a reply by night letter.

To the Arizona Pilgrims, Greetings. We hereby express sincere gratitude for the letter sent us recently as per instructions of your 1956 conference. It has been a privilege to work together in past years and to share the joys and blessings of Christian fellowship. The vacancy left by our Arizona brethren was keenly felt in our recent camp and conference. However, we feel certain Arizona has made a forward move and we of the California District bid you Godspeed in the building of a strong and prosperous district. May God's richest of blessings be upon you as you are assembled together for the 1957 camp and conference and abide with you throughout all coming years.

The California District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church Edward C. Bickmore, Secretary

The District Superintendent's report was presented. It was received with a rising vote of thanks for the abundant labors of Reverend L. W. Quinn and gratitude to God for His gracious help.

A verbal report for the auditors was given by Reverend B. Ivan Williams. A motion carried to accept the report. Brother Williams also read the District Treasurer's report in the absence of Rev. E. W. Hall. A motion carried to accept the report with gratitude to God and the people of the churches for their faithfulness in giving.

Mr. Denzel Clouse read the Statistician's Report which was received with a rising vote of thanks.

A motion carried to make Brother Clouse a member of this conference. He then read his report as Executive Secretary of Youth. By motion carried the report was accepted with praise to the Lord for the work accomplished.

The report of the District Youth Treasurer was read and accepted by motion.

The Resolutions Committee reported through its Secretary, Reverend Charles Cooper. The resolutions were read in toto and then Resolutions I through VI were duly adopted by motions carried.

By recommendation of the Resolutions Committee, Resolutions 12, 10, 4, and 8 from last year's conference Journal were adopted separately in that order, by motions carried, as standing Rules.

The Ways and Means Committee reported through its Secretary, Reverend Garth Shay. After all items of Ways and Means were read, Ways and Means Numbers I through IV were adopted by separate motions carried.

The Presiding Officer announced the appointment by the General Board of Reverend Wayne Quinn as District Superintendent for the coming year.

The appointments of Reverend Harold R. Crosser as Secretary and Reverend B. Ivan Williams as Treasurer were also announced.

A ballot was taken for two advisory members to the District Council. Reverend G. L. Keene was elected on the first ballot with 13 of 24 votes. A second ballot was taken on the next two highest names, Howard Rogers, and Garth Shay. The second ballot produced the election of Brother Rogers with 14 of 24 votes.

By motion it was decided that the District Superintendent nominate two individuals for the vacancy on the Board of Trustees. E. H. Wright and Paul Meyers were nominated. E. H. Wright was elected to a 3-year term with 15 out of 23 votes.

A motion carried that the District Superintendent make two nominations for each vacancy on the Educational and Examining Board. Howard J. Rogers and Harold R. Crosser were nominated for the three-year term. Harold R. Crosser was elected with 16 of 25 ballots. Howard Rogers and Charles L. Cooper were nominated for the one-year term. Howard J. Rogers was elected with 13 of 24 votes.

The sitting was adjourned by expiration of time.

SECOND SITTING

The second sitting of the 1957 conference convened at the call of Reverend R. W. Hawkins, General Secretary of Church Extension. Reverend B. Ivan Williams led in singing, "Wonderful." Reverend Robert Seelig petitioned the throne of grace.

The roll was completed and the minutes of the previous session were approved as read.

A ballot was cast for ministerial delegate to the General Conference. There was no election. A second ballot was cast using the two highest names: Howard J. Rogers and Charles L. Cooper. Brother Rogers was elected with 14 out of 25 votes.

Charles L. Cooper was elected alternate delegate on the first ballot with 14 out of 25 votes cast.

The names of H. C. Freidenmaker, Vernon Height, Mrs. William Shutts, Elwood Hunter, and Pauline Irvin were placed in nomination for lay delegate to the General Conference. The first ballot produced the election of Elwood Hunter with 14 of 25 votes cast. A ballot for alternate delegate resulted in the election of H. C. Freidenmaker with 16 out of 25 votes.

Three ballots were cast for a member of the Western Pilgrim College board of directors resulting in the election of Harold R. Crosser.

The report of the Educational and Examining Board was read by Reverend B. Ivan Williams and adopted by motion.

Charles L. Cooper, Secretary of the Resolutions Committee, read a final report including resolutions VII through IX. Each one of these were adopted in order by motion carried.

The Committee on Regulations Governing Camp Ground Buildings reported through its Secretary, Garth Shay. It was moved and seconded that these proposals be adopted. Paragraphs one through six were each read sepa-

rately. Paragraph 2 was amended to read, "and that any negotiations already in progress with non-members be honored." A motion carried to refer the entire matter to the District Council.

It was moved, seconded, and carried to adopt the following motion to incorporate:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Arizona District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church be incorporated as outlined by the Manual of said Church;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the proposed constitution and by-laws shall be amended, if necessary, to conform to Arizona law.

District Superintendent Quinn read Committee appointments as they are listed in the Conference Journal Directory for 1957-1958. He also announced Council appointments. (Also listed in the Directory.)

The second annual conference closed with Brother Hawkins admonishing ministers and delegates to continue to foster the wholesome and aggressive spirit that had characterized the day's business sessions. He concluded his remarks with prayer.

ORDINATION SERVICE

The ordination service convened with Reverend B. Ivan Williams leading the congregation in singing, "A Charge to Keep I have." Brothers Crosser, Keene, and Rogers read appropriate scriptures from the writings of Paul, after which Reverend R. W. Hawkins presented the charge to candidate Garth Shay. Emphasizing the words, "I have chosen you and ordained you," as found in John 15:16, Brother Hawkins dwelt on the uniqueness and importance of the Christian ministry and the intense effort required to do God's work. After the prayer of consecration by District Superintendent Quinn, Brother Shay was ordained to the ministry of the Gospel. A season of warm congratulations followed.

Signed by the Secretary, HAROLD R. CROSSER

District Camp Meeting July 8-13, 1958

Rev. Rolland Mitchel, Evangelist Paul and Mary Hamilton, Choristers

Conference During Camp

Put Prescott on Your Summer Schedule

CONFERENCE REPORTS

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

God has lead us to this Second Annual Conference of the Arizona District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church.

I want to thank the Lord for saving and sanctifying grace in my heart just now. This has been one of the most wonderful years of my life. For all that has been done we give God all the praise.

PHOENIX, FIRST has bought a three bedroom parsonage with commercial rental in rear, turning the old parsonage into a Sunday School Annex.

PHOENIX, WESTSIDE has built new pews. They have also put in new obscure glass windows plus several other improvements.

YUMA. Our new Church here is now finished other than for a few final touches. This building is a 30x58 block construction with two-tone stone front. It has an appraisal of \$14,000.00 and was built at a cost of \$6,000.00. God has given us a fine group of people in the midst of a fast expanding city of 45,000. Also we have purchased a lovely two bedroom parsonage, valued at \$8,500.00, for a cost of \$6,950.00. This parsonage has two large coolers making it comfortable in 120° spring weather.

TUCSON, FIRST. This church has purchased a beautiful three bedroom burnt adobe parsonage. They have rented the old parsonage for a small income; however, in the future this will be used as their second Sunday School annex. The youth have provided sidewalk and shrub improvements around the main church building.

TUCSON, PARKVIEW. The beginning of this year found a small group worshipping in the parsonage. About the first of January the new church building was completed. This building is 33x61, red brick, stained glass with white ash interior. It is appraised at \$18,000.00, built for a cost of \$7,700.00. This congregation is averaging about 55 in attendance, 60 per cent of which are adults. The members have purchased 12 nice oak pews and pulpit furniture.

COOLIDGE has painted their church and parsonage. There has been a nice 4x8 sign placed in front of church as their bulletin board. This church is located only 200 feet off the main highway in an excellent location.

COTTONWOOD. It thrills me what a small group of members and friends can do when working together. This church moves ahead. Their budget is always in on time.

PHOENIX CALVARY. We are new here. Our building here is 48x72, with sixteen classrooms, two auditoriums, two restrooms, parking lot and furniture inside. This building is worth \$20,000.00 and was purchased for \$10,500.00. Two wonderful Christians made this possible by giving \$2,500.00. We also have purchased a nice three bedroom parsonage to go with Calvary Church. The church is located at 24th Place and Portland.

TEMPE. We have purchased eight lots in the best of locations. New homes and a new school surround our location. Construction will start here around August 1.

CAMP GROUND. The log dining hall has been built (24x40) as well as two cabins. A well has been dug, the electric wiring has been paid for and Public Service has let that contract. Brother Shay and Mr. Polerd are building their cabins. There are three slabs ready for buildings, and the underground plumbing is in.

All told, in the district, we have secured three new churches, four new

parsonages and eight lots in Tempe.

Membership Gain 9%
S. S. Gain 7%
We praise God from Whom all blessings flow!

PERSONAL REPORT

TERSONAL REPORT	
Sermons preached	115
Business Meetings held	7
Revivals off District	1
Revivals on District	3
Seekers	22
District Council Meetings	3
Church Leaders Conference (Headquarters)	1
Miles Traveled for District	29,000
Miles for General Church Extension	9,000
Hours of manual labor:	
Tucson, Parkview	160
Camp Grounds	175
Yuma	50
Total	385

Respectfully submitted, L. W. QUINN

AUDITOR'S REPORT

This is to certify that I have examined the District Treasurer's books and find them very accurately kept.

B. IVAN WILLIAMS Auditing Committee

ARIZONA DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT FOR YEAR JULY 25 TO MAY 31, 1957

RECEIPTS

Coolidge	52.82 671.06
Phoenix First	1,908.80
Phoenix South	858.60
Phoenix West	295.17
Tucson First	
Tucson Parkview	305.00
Yuma	
Other Sources	1,288.97

Total Receipts

EXP		 111	10	
ĽAF	1111	 , , ,	, 1	

District Superintendent's Salary		
District Superintendent's Expense		
Council Members' Expense		
Foreign Missions	1,651.29	
Western Pilgrim College		
New Works		
Miscellaneous	1,215.91	
Camp at Prescott.	1,746.90	
Helping Hand		
Headquarters Loan		
Easter Offering		
Pension Plan		
Total Expenditures		\$7,940.79
Cash on Hand	–	\$ 350.83
Specified:	•	
Cash on Hand\$350.8		
Camp Fund	7	
General Fund Balance\$115.4	<u>-</u> 5	
Faithfully Subm	itted,	

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF YOUTH

E. W. HALL

To the Second Annual Conference of the Arizona District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, convened at Prescott, Arizona, July 12, 1957.

Greetings in the Precious Name of Jesus!

The past year has been one of organization for greater things in the future for the Arizona Pilgrim Youth. Due to the great distance between our Churches in Arizona, we were able to have only two District Youth Rallies. The first one was held at Coolidge with approximately 90 in attendance. We received an offering of \$35.00; half was left with the Coolidge church; the other portion went towards the construction of a Camp sign for our new camp in Prescott. As a District Youth project, a plan to secure a deep freeze for use in our camp was submitted to the congregation. Reverend Quinn then brought an inspiring message.

On December 1, we gathered at our new Camp Ground in Prescott for a few hours of Christian fellowship with a goodly crowd of 65. At this meeting we were pleased to announce that the District Youth had been donated a deep freeze. Shortly after this meeting, an automatic washer was given to the Youth Society. As a new youth project, it was decided that the various churches would take up an offering once a month if possible, for the erection of an Evangelist's cabin on our new camp ground. As of May 31, \$32.00 had

come in. Plans have now been made for our first Youth Camp to be held in Prescott, the date being August 20-24.

We have two organized youth societies and two churches are conducting youth meetings.

The months just ahead will certainly be busy ones for our District Youth. Our desire is to see a large group of spiritual youth in our different churches and this can be if we will all pray and work together.

Respectfully submitted, DENZEL CLOUSE

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE REPORT

Number I. INASMUCH as the District Camp Grounds are being prepared for future camp meetings, BE IT RESOLVED, that each local church shall finance, build and furnish a cottage on the district camp grounds for the local pastor and his sucessor. (Carried)

Number II. BE IT RESOLVED, that the local churches shall provide modern cooling, cooking and heating facilities for the parsonage, the type of facilities to be suitable to the locality where the parsonage is situated. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all churches in the conference pay the utilities for the parsonages. (Carried)

Number III. BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution Number 11 of the 1956 Conference read as follows: BE IT RESOLVED, that the Educational and Examining Boards shall be combined for the coming conference year, and that said board consists of 3 members, one being elected for a period of three years, one for a period of two years, and one for one year. (Carried)

Number IV. INASMUCH AS Resolution No. 6 of the 1956 Conference was a blessing last year, BE IT RESOLVED, that this conference reconsider Resolution Number 6 for the 1957 Conference year. (Carried)

Number V. BE IT RESOLVED, that each local church be urged to raise a subscription list to the Pilgrim Holiness Advocate equal to its total membership. (Carried)

Number VI. BE IT RESOLVED, that the local churches pay the traveling expenses and entertainment of their pastor and delegate for the Conference business sessions. This does not include camp meeting. (Carried)

The following 1956 Resolutions, Numbers 12, 10, 4, 8, are submitted to become standing rules for this District Conference.

Number VII. In order that the relatives and friends may know the set time for the ordaining of ministers, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ordination Service take place at 4:00 p.m., the first day of Conference.

Number VIII. WHEREAS, during the conference year the district may bear the loss of those who have gone on to their heavenly reward, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Superintendent be permitted to appoint a committee on Memoirs who in turn will secure the name, date and city of the deceased to be printed in the Conference Journal. BE IT FURTHER RE-

SOLVED, that a picture and a brief sketch of the labors of a deceased minister be placed in the conference minutes.

Number IX. BE IT RESOLVED, that this conference give a rising vote of appreciation to our efficient conference chairman, Reverend Richard C. Hawkins, and to our beloved and aggressive District Superintendent, Reverend Wayne Quinn; also to the dining room staff and anyone who helped to make this camp and conference a success.

CHARLES L. COOPER Secretary

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

- 1. BE IT RESOLVED, that the district budget be computed on the basis of \$1.35 per member per month for all members of voting age.
- 2. BE IT RESOLVED, that the District pay \$75.00 per month on the salary of the District Superintendent; BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District pay 5 cents per mile for the traveling expenses of the District Superintendent; and, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District pay for the utilities of the District Superintendent plus telephone expenses incurred by District obligations.
- 3. BE IT RESOLVED, that each council member be paid 3 cents per mile for going to and from council meetings.
- 4. BE IT RESOLVED, that each church be assessed on the basis of \$2.00 per member per year for Western Pilgrim College, our zone school.

GARTH SHAY, Secretary

REPORT OF EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD

ORDINATION
Garth Shay

FOURTH YEAR LICENSE

Wesley Reiff
THIRD YEAR LICENSE

Doris Hutchinson

Henry Davis

Edna Parks

Albert Huffine

Jack Conn

SECOND YEAR LICENSE Mrs. Albert Huffine FIRST YEAR LICENSE

Donald Hines
FIRST YEAR DEACONESS

Nellie Keene Katherine Bailey

ORDAINED DEACONESS

Ethel G. Rogers Rose Stewart

B. IVAN WILLIAMS Secretary

STATISTICAL TABLES

DENZEL CLOUSE, STATISTICIAN

Pastors	Church Served	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services	Communion Services	Weddings	Funerals	Total Services Held	Pastoral Calls	Revivals Conducted	Number of Seekers	Prayed w/for Healing	Children Dedicated	Cash Support from Church	Giffs, Donations, Etc.	Total Support
L. E. Garinger	Coolidge	62	40	2		3	107	289	2	51	3		\$ 688.00	\$ 21.00	\$ 709.00
B. Richards	Cottonwood	79	52	3		2	136	299	1	10	50		1,820.00	275.00	2,095.00
B. Ivan Williams	Phoenix—First	128	35		5	4	172	750	3				4,153.36		4,153.36
R. D. McCloud	Phoenix—South	35	18				53	141					650.00		650.00
G. A. Shay	Phoenix—West	102	48	1		2	153	250			6		1,610.00	400.00	2,010.00
E. W. Hall	Tucson—First	82	65	3		2	152	662	3	58	35	2	3,355.00	224.59	3,579.59
I. Miller	Tucson—Parkview	92	56	3		2	153	200	1	12	4		1,610.00	300.00	1,910.00
G. L. Keene	Yuma	72	37	1			110	669		7	11	-	1,135.00	210.55	1,345.55
TOTALS		652	351	13	5	15	1,036	3,260	9	138	109	2	\$15,021.36	\$1,431.14	\$16,452.50

PASTORS' REPORTS

CHURCH STATISTICAL

Church	Membership Last Report	Gain	Loss	Present Membership	Preaching Services	Prayer Mectings	Cottage Prayer Meetings	Other Services	Total Services
Coolidge		14		14	84	40	1	54	179
Cottonwood	15		1	14	107	52		23	182
Phoenix—First	53		2	51	123	52	5		180
Phoenix—South	14		1	13	84	28	5	32	149
Phoenix—West	34		13	21	104	52			156
Tucson—First	54	1		55	90	47		87	224
Tucson—Parkview	21	4		25	119	52	10	3	184
Yuma		14		14	94	37	2	2	135
TOTALS	191	33	17	207	805	360	23	201	1,389

SUNDAY SCHOOL

Church	Teachers and Officers	Enrollment	Cradle Roll	Average Attendance	Average Last Year	Total S. S. Offerings	Expense S. S. Lit.	Expense S. S. Equip.	Misc. S. S. Expense	Total Expenditures
Coolidge	4	43	3	28		194.41	\$ 33.07	\$ 16.08	\$	\$ 49.15
Cottonwood				31	40	410.97	129.57		247.28	376.85
Phoenix—First	21	160	25	111	85	1,624.47	285.06	94.05	1,167.74	1,546.85
Phoenix—South				45	64					
Phoenix—West	8	73		47	70	304.96	139.77	14.37	28.88	183.02
Tucson—First	11	80	18	72	89	1,111.01	252.84	1.85	822.52	1,077.21
Tucson—Parkview	8	80	4	44	20	346.85	126.80	122.32	139.92	389.04
Yuma	3	25	8	11		55.25	45.51	-	4.64	50.15
TOTALS	55	461	58	389	368	4,047.92	\$1,012.62	\$248.67	\$2,410.98	\$3,672.27

CHURCH FINANCIAL

	ıl Ch. Ex. Inc. or, Evan., Etc.	Building or Improvements	. off.	. Off.	Missions	Western Pilgrim College	Church Ext. and Home Miss	get	I Raised All Purp.	Property Evaluation	Indebtedness	tty
	Local C Pastor,	Buildin	zó.	Y. P.	For	Western	Church Home M	Budget	Total For A	Proj Eval	Inde	Equity
Coolidge	\$ 1,268.68	\$ 207.93	\$ 194.41	\$	\$ 14.00	\$	\$ 13.05	\$ 18.90	\$ 1,631.46	\$ 15,000.00	\$ 7,000.00	\$ 8,000.00
Cottonwood	2,064.76	67.34	404.92		288.75	173.64	51.05	269.75	3,243.41	11,000.00		11,000.00
Phoenix Calvary										31,000.00	17,250.00	13,750.00
Phoenix—First	8,740.73	10,551.67	1,624.47	112.70	484.00	132.45	154.02	550.00	22,746.10	55,000.00	12,500.00	42,500.00
Phoenix—South	1,907.64	815.49			86.10	25.00	580.00	85.50	4,230.86	6,000.00	2,350.00	3,650.00
PhoenixWest	2,518.86	176.92	304.96		27.66		42.61	180.00	3,840.59	8,000.00		8,000.00
TucsonFirst.	5,569.72	2,890.58	1,111.01	113.06	823.50	172.60	163.38	528.00	12,706.64	35,500.00	13,665.73	21,834.27
Tucson—Parkview	2,311.60	440.93	346.85			30.00	90.00	165.00	6,355.83	23,000.00	7,315.00	15,685.00
Yuma	1,149.68	522.43	55.25	29.34	6.50		77.15		1,894.60	25,000.00	7,500.00	17,500.00
Tempe										5,500.00	5,000.00	500.00
Camp Ground										6,000.00		6,000.00
Dist. Trailer										850.00	650.00	200.00
TOTALS	\$25,531.67	\$15,673.29	\$4,041.87	\$255.10	\$1,730.51	\$533.69	\$1,171.26	\$1,797.15	\$56,649.49	\$221,850.00	\$73,230.73	\$148,619.27

TINGT	ATT	ONED	MINISTERS	
11001	AIL	UNED	MINISTERS	

	Sermons Preached	Prayer Meetings Conducted	Calls Made or Homes Prayed In	Revivals Conducted	Weedend Meetings	Other Services	Type Credentials	No. Seeking Regeneration	No. Seeking Sanctification	Amount Received For Support
Jack Conn	15	1	47			23	LIC.			\$
Henry Davis	23		25			23	LIC.	67	-	
Paul H. Eversole	29	10				1	ORD.		1	289.58
B. E. Echols	16	14	213	2	2	19	ORD.			
Albert Huffine	7	1	150				LIC.			
Bernice Huffine		2	25				LIC.	6	1	
Ruth E. Long		5	195				ORD.			
Harold W. Mason	15	12				8	ORD.	15	10	50.00
Wesley Reiff	35	9	51				LIC.			485.00
Paul Sawdy	24		62				ORD.			
TOTALS	164	54	768	2	2	74		88	12	\$824.58

Tithing. . .

makes you a stockholder.

The tithe is an investment of God's money, in God's program, according to God's plan.

The District Budget. . .

is an investment in the evangelization of Arizona.

Pay yours regularly. The dividend-Souls

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES FOR 1957-58

DISTRICT COUNCIL

	SUPERINTENDENT1019 N. 26th St., Phoenix, Arizona	
Harold R. Crosser	SECRETARY5538 E. First St., Tucson, Arizona, EA 5-5948 TREASURER	
B. Ivan Williams	301 E. Weldon Ave., Phoenix, Arizona, AM 5-4126 ADVISORY MEMBER	
Howard W. Rogers	ADVISORY MEMBER1101 Hardy Drive, Tempe, Arizona	
BOARD OF TRUSTEES		
	THREE YEAR TERM	
E. H. Wright	Cottonwood, Arizona	
	TWO YEAR TERM	
T1 1.11	ONE YEAR TERM	
WESTERN PILGRIM COLLEGE BOARD MEMBERS		
L. W. Quinn	Harold R. Crosser	
EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD		
Harold R. Crosser	Three Year Term	
B. Ivan Williams	Two Year Term	
Howard W. Rogers	One Year Term	
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE		
	Chairman	
G. L. Keene	Secretary	
G. L. Keene		
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman Secretary	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman Secretary Advisory	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman Secretary Advisory ECEPTION COMMITTEE	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman Secretary Advisory	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman Secretary Advisory ECEPTION COMMITTEE Paul Eversole MEMOIRS COMMITTEE	
G. L. Keene	Secretary Advisory S AND MEANS COMMITTEE Chairman Secretary Advisory ECEPTION COMMITTEE Paul Eversole MEMOIRS COMMITTEE	

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF YOUTH		
Charles L. Cooper	2184 5th Avenue, Yuma, Arizona	
•	OL PROMOTIONAL SECRETARY	
SUNDAY SCHOOL	2104 Sels Assessed Vigna Asigona	
Charles L. Cooper		
MISSIONARY SOCIETY PRESIDENT		
Mrs. Denzel Clouse	1303 Roberts Way, Tucson, Arizona	
	•	
	TY AND SUBSCRIPTIONS	
Highway Advertising	Robert Seelig	
Classified Advertising	Howard W. Rogers	
Advocate Subscriptions	Garth Shay	
Editor of District Paper	Harold R. Crosser	
	TENTAL DIRECTIONS	
MINIST	CERIAL DIRECTORY	
ODDAINED		
	ORDAINED	
Cooper, Charles		
Crosser, Harold R	5538 E. First St., Tucson, Arizona	
Echols, Bruce	170 Mountain View, Tustin, California	
Eversole, Paul	2910 South Penn Ave., Tucson, Arizona	
Keene, G. L	1101 Hardy Drive, Tempe, Arizona	
Long, Miss Ruth E	4434 S. Eighth St., Phoenix, Arizona	
Mason, Harold		
McCloud, Robert D	Anacha Junction Arizona	
Michael W Franklin	Apache Junction, Arizona 536 W. Lincoln St., Coolidge, Arizona	
Michael, W. Flankiii		
Dom Duby		
Ouina W I	1019 N. 26th St., Phoenix, Arizona	
Popers Howard W	1021 N. 26th St., Phoenix, Arizona	
Sandy Paul R	9841 N. Seventh Place, Sunnyslope, Arizona	
Seelig Robert	Cottonwood, Arizona	
Shay Garth	3648 W. Latham Street, Phoenix, Arizona	
LIC	CENSED MINISTERS	
	FOURTH YEAR	
Conn, Jack	R.D. 3, Box 394H, Tucson, Arizona 3615 N. Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona	
Reiff, Wesley		
	THIRD YEAR	
Hutchinson, Doris		
Parks, Mrs. Edna		
	SECOND YEAR	
Huffine, Mrs. Albert		
	FIRST YEAR	
Davis, Henry	741 West Drexel Rd., Tucson, Arizona	
Hines, Donald		
Huffine, Albert	850 Casas Lindas, Tucson, Arizona	

ORDAINED DEACONESSES

MINISTERIAL TRANSFERS

Charles L. Cooper from the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District

Harold R. Crosser from the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District

Paul Eversole from the Michigan District

Robert McCloud from the Free Methodist Church

Eugene Michael, Jr. from the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District (Since Con Ference)

W. Franklin Michael from the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District (Since Conference)

Mrs. Edna Parks from the Northern Indiana District

Howard W. Rogers from the East Michigan District

Mrs. Howard W. Rogers from the East Michigan District

Robert Seelig from the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District

Ione Hall to the California District

E. W. Hall to the California District

Elmer Kizzee to the Northern Indiana District

Bernard Richards to the California District

Mrs. Ruby Richards to the California District

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES AND PASTORAL APPOINTMENTS

UNORGANIZED CHURCHES

PHOENIX, CALVARY......24th Place and Portland, Phoenix, Arizona Howard W. Rogers, 1021 N. 26th St., Phoenix, Arizona

G. L. Keene, 1101 Hardy Drive, Tempe, Arizona

GENERAL RESOLUTIONS

- 1. BE IT RESOLVED that each pastor be granted the priviledge of conducting at least one revival each conference year. (1956)
- 2. BE IT RESOLVED that ministers coming to this district from other denominations be interviewed by the district council before their credentials are presented to the conference. (1956)
- 3. BE IT RESOLVED that the Educational and Examining Boards be combined for the coming conference year, and that said Board consist of three members, one being elected for a period of three years, one for a period of two years and one for one year. (Revised 1957)

STANDING RULES

- 1. BE IT RESOLVED that the conference year of the Arizona District begin June 1 and end May 31 the following year.
- 2. BE IT RESOLVED that the district council and the following committees and boards meet one day prior to the Annual Conference to take care of such work as they have at hand: Resolutions Committee, Ways and Means Committee and the Educational and Examining Board.
- 3. BE IT RESOLVED that before licensed or ordained ministers coming from other churches shall be received into the local church, the pastor shall consult with the District Superintendent and Council regarding said minister.
- 4. BE IT RESOLVED that each pastor be granted a two weeks vacation with full salary.

THE DIVINE DIRECTION IS FORWARD